
TOWN	OF	SUPERIOR																																																																									Superior Senior Center Work Session                                                                                                      360 W. Main St. Thursday, January 06, 2011/6:00 PM                                                       Superior, AZ 85173 
 

                     Minutes of Work Session …., January 6, 2011…, page 1 of 4 
Prepared	by	Desiree	Baca	

 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

     Mayor Michael Hing call the work session to order at 6:10 PM 
   

A. SALUTE TO THE FLAG: 

Council, staff and audience were led by Mayor Hing in the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

 
B. OPENING PRAYER: 

Council, staff and audience were led by Mayor Hing in the Opening Prayer. 

 
C. ROLL CALL: 

Council Members Present: Hank Gutierrez, Lynn Heglie, Gilbert Aguilar, 
Soyla Peralta, Vice Mayor Olga Lopez, Mayor Michael Hing       

     Absent: Vacant Council Position 
 
D. WORK SESSION DISCUSSION: 

A.  Resolution Copper Company Amendment Mutual Benefits Contract 

Mayor Hing addressed that the work session was to discuss how to use the 
$100,000 from Resolution Copper Company.   

Councilmember Lynn Heglie suggested that the funds be used to buy 
police cars and the remainder be used on other social programs.   

Councilmember Peralta stated that she was in agreement for funds to go 
police cars but she wanted to see the funds be used on the library.  She 
stressed her concern about the library being in poor condition. 

    
Lieutenant Mike Campbell explained the why the Town is in need of new 
patrol cars.  He gave a break down on four police vehicles.   
 
Mayor Hing asked the Lieutenant which vehicle he would go with if only 
one was granted until later in the year. 
 
Lieutenant Campbell stated that the 4x4 would be the most efficient.  

 
Vice-Mayor Lopez was also in agreement for the patrol cars and library as 
well as Mr. Aguilar. 
 

Public Comments: 
 
1. Fred Miramon 

Mr. Miramon suggested that the funds be used on park improvements.  
He stressed how old the equipment.  He stated that the children are our 
community and they need more. 



TOWN	OF	SUPERIOR																																																																									Superior Senior Center Work Session                                                                                                      360 W. Main St. Thursday, January 06, 2011/6:00 PM                                                       Superior, AZ 85173 
 

                     Minutes of Work Session …., January 6, 2011…, page 2 of 4 
Prepared	by	Desiree	Baca	

2. Charlene Orlick 

Ms. Orlick was in agreement about the library.  She stated that in needs 
serious repair and access to the lower level. 

 

3. Cindy Scholfeld   

Ms. Scholfeld from CAAG commented on other grants that could be 
used to help with the library.  She answered the Mayors question about 
the cost of just an elevator itself would run about $15,000.  She also 
answered Ms. Peralta's question on full instillation of an elevator would 
be and that was $40,000. 

 

4. Pam Rabago 

Ms Rabago asked the Council to consider helping the Chamber of 
Commerce.  They need funds to help with fundraising. 

 

5. Roy Chavez 

Mr. Chavez expressed his concern about the way the agenda had been 
posted and that the public should be more informed so they could 
comment on how they feel funds should be used.  He also stated his 
concern of why patrol cars were being used by officers to drive home. 

 

6. Sonnie Samson 

Mr. Samson asked if the Town was going to consider fixing Town Hall 
or whether the trailer was going to be used for the next two years. 

 

7. Manuel Ortega 

Mr. Ortega stated that there should be more advertising to the public. 

 

8. Martin Navarrette 

Mr. Navarrette expressed that the Town should consider a Sports Park.  
He explained that he is tired of having to drive out of town to take his 
kids to be involved in extracurricular activities. 

 

Motion: 

Councilmember Heglie made a motion to adjourn the meeting, 
Councilmember Peralta seconded that motion. 

Vote: Motion was approved unanimously. 

 



TOWN	OF	SUPERIOR																																																																									Superior Senior Center Work Session                                                                                                      360 W. Main St. Thursday, January 06, 2011/6:00 PM                                                       Superior, AZ 85173 
 

                     Minutes of Work Session …., January 6, 2011…, page 3 of 4 
Prepared	by	Desiree	Baca	

Mayor Hing stated that there would be a break before the Regular 
Meeting would begin. 

 

  

 

 

 

  
CERTIFICATION: 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the 
minutes of the Town Council of the Town Of Superior held on the 6th day of January 
2011.  I further certify that the meeting was duly called and held and that a quorum 
was present. 
 
 
 
                                                                 /s/ 
                                                           Lou Digirolamo____________________________ 
                                                                                       Lou Digirolamo 
                                                                                       Deputy Town Manager 
                                                                                        Acting Town Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
            
     
    

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



TOWN	OF	SUPERIOR																																																																									Superior Senior Center Work Session                                                                                                      360 W. Main St. Thursday, January 06, 2011/6:00 PM                                                       Superior, AZ 85173 
 

                     Minutes of Work Session …., January 6, 2011…, page 4 of 4 
Prepared	by	Desiree	Baca	

 
 
 
 


